
fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov 

10/3/2012 5:29:19 PM
Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities 
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document 
links.

Proceeding Title Links Publish
Date/Time

Document
Type#

PDFCompliance
Filing

Compliance Filing filed by PACIFIC 
GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY on 
10/01/2012 Conf# 58438 (Certificate Of 
Service)

10/3/2012 
2:20:12 PM

A0506028 (782
KB)

PDFCompliance
Filing

Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas 
and Electric Company on 10/01/2012 
Conf# 58405

10/3/2012 
1:23:13 PM

A0506028 (631
KB)

PDFCompliance
Filing

Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas 
and Electric Company on 10/01/2012 
Conf# 58405 (Certificate Of Service)

10/3/2012 
1:23:15 PM

A0506028 (675
KB)

PDFCompliance
Filing

Compliance Filing filed by PACIFIC 
GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY on 
10/01/2012 Conf# 58438

10/3/2012 
2:20:11 PM

A0506028 (1028
KB)

PDFCompliance
Filing

Compliance Filing filed by San Diego 
Gas & Electric Company on 09/28/2012 
Conf# 58379

10/3/2012 
9:14:09 AM

All10002 (1665
KB)

PDFCompliance
Filing

Compliance Filing filed by San Diego 
Gas & Electric Company on 09/28/2012 
Conf# 58379 (Certificate Of Service)

10/3/2012 
9:14:09 AM

All10002 (538
KB)

PDFCompliance
Filing

Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas 
and Electric Company on 09/27/2012 
Conf# 58341 (Attachment!)

10/3/2012 
9:08:09 AM

A1202020 (921
KB)

SB GT&S 0064177

mailto:fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov


Compliance
Filing

Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas 
and Electric Company on 09/27/2012 
Conf# 58341

10/3/2012
9:08:08 AM

A1202020 PDF
(135
KB)
PDFCompliance

Filing
Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas 
and Electric Company on 09/27/2012 
Conf# 58341 (Certificate Of Service)

10/3/2012 
9:08:09 AM

A1202020 (379
KB)

PDFBrief Brief filed by DRA/MOREY/CPUC on 
10/01/2012 Conf# 58447

10/3/2012 
4:38:11 PM

A1203026 (602
KB)

PDFBrief Brief filed by Independent Energy 
Producers Association on 10/01/2012 
Conf# 58430

10/3/2012
10:14:08

A1203026 (189
KB) AM

PDFBrief Brief filed by Communities for a Better 
Environment on 10/01/2012 Conf# 
58483

10/3/2012
10:44:09

A1203026 (550
KB) AM

PDFBrief Brief filed by DRA/MOREY/CPUC on 
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KB)
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Compliance Filing filed by Southern 
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